

Maurice Masiga
Associate

Ground Floor, Cassia House, Westlands Office Park,
(Right next to ABSA HQ), Waiyaki Way, Nairobi.

P.O. Box 1612-00606, Sarit Centre, Nairobi, Kenya

T: +254 (0) 700 000 106, +254 (0) 20 434 3159

M: +254 (0) 742 348 364

E: maurice.masiga@desaiadvocates.com



Personal Summary

Maurice is an Advocate of the High Court of Kenya representing clients in corporate and commercial litigation. He specifically assists in litigation and ADR processes and advises clients on the legal options available for the resolution of their disputes. He has experience in various aspects of practice, including but not limited to provision of legal opinions, drafting pleadings, and attendance before courts, tribunals, and arbitrators. Maurice has also had significant experience in the running of complex and document intensive arbitrations for both local and cross-border clients.

Qualifications

Admission as an Advocate of the High Court of Kenya	2024
Postgraduate Diploma in Law, Kenya School of Law	2023
Bachelor of Laws LL. B, University of Nairobi	2021

Relevant Experience

- Acting for various corporations in employment and labour disputes in the Employment and Labour Relations Court and the Court of Appeal.
- Advising various clients, both local and international on data protection compliance requirements in Kenya including providing compliance advice, review and drafting of necessary policies, registration with the regulator and general regulatory engagements.



- Advising an international corporation on its legal options and remedies against a leading civil engineering and construction company. The matter concerned recovery of an ICC arbitral award of USD 12,865,742.98 and GBP 1,843,046.01.
- Acting for a major transport and logistics company in East Africa in an international arbitration under the auspices of the LCIA against a consortium of senior and junior lenders.
- Acting for private interests in relation to a family dispute concerning offshore trusts in the Channel Islands and managing litigation in Vancouver and Kenya.
- Acting for a construction company in various contractual disputes in the High Court.

Positions Held

Associate, Desai & Co.	June 2024 – Present
Associate, JMiles & Co.	June 2024 – Present
Advocate Trainee, DLA Piper Africa, IKM Advocates	January 2023 – February 2024
Legal Intern, Law Society of Kenya	October 2021 – April 2022